CRTP?

charlotte regional planning organization

ADDENDUM No. 1

TO: Prospective Proposers
FROM: Jennifer Stafford
DATE: May 20, 2025

PROJECT: Request for Qualifications (RFQ) #CRTPO SS4A1
Charlotte Regional Transportation Planning Organization (CRTPO)
Comprehensive Safety Action Plan, “Safety is Everyone’s Business”
Data Analysis and Plan Development

REVISIONS TO THE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS

Please revise the following sections:

1. Update the pre-submittal information.

Section 1.3.
The pre-submittal meeting will be held on June 3, 2025, at 1 p.m. (EDT). Remote
participation only.

Add a Zoom registration link for the pre-submittal meeting.
Meeting Registration - Zoom or
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/8RjElL_grTReK108jElolSw

2. Remove all reference to Charlotte Business INClusion (CBI)

Section 1.7 - Chapter 2
Remove:

e Identify any member of the team who is certified as a minority, women, or
small business firm.
e Listany firms with Charlotte Business INClusion (CBI) designations.

Section 2.2
Remove in its entirety.

NOTES

Submit all questions, request-for-interpretations, or request-for-clarifications by e-mail
immediately upon receipt of this addendum to Jennifer.Stafford@CharlotteNC.gov.

END OF ADDENDUM No. 1
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